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RESOLUTION NO. 259

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT BIDS FOR THE YARDMAN TRAGTOR WHICH
IS DESIGNATED SURPLUS EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, the City Staff has preparéd a report on the above

cabtioned subject which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A", and_
. WHEREAS, the City Council has duly comsidered the subject
andjfhe recommendation(s) contained in the staff report, and
| WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity
to be heard on the subject,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the
City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached
hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendation(s) cantained
therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the
recommendation(s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 19th day of July s

1982, and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same day.

WILLIAM G. LOWRIE, Mayor
ATTEST:
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DEANNA 0. THOM City Recorder
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CITY OF WILSONVILLE -

MEMO

July 14, 1982 EXHIBIT "A"
DATE i’

STAFF REPORT
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Larry R. Blanchard

T 4

Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Bids for the Yardman Tractor

On July 7, 1982, at 2:00 pm in City Hall bids were opened
for those interested in purchasing a 1976 Yardman Tractor
which was designated surplus equipment at the July 6, 1982,
Council Meeting.

Four (4) bids were received and opened. The high bidder

in this instance was Kay Anicker for a purchase price of
$61.75.

Recommendation

Accept the bid from Kay Anicker of $61.75 for the Yardman
Tractor as is, and allow the sale of this surplus equipment.
(See Bid Results attached)

Attachments
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